
HAMPTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION
September 27, 1988

Members present: Stephen Joyce, chairman
Peter Tilton, Jr.
Margaret Lawrence
Claire Dumaine
A. Reid Bunker

The chairman called the meeting to order at 7 p.m.

Mr. Tilton moved to accept the minutes of August 23 as
corrected. Mrs. Dumaine seconded and the vote was
unanimously in favor.

H & K Associates - Attorney Craig Salomon, Engineer Richard
Millette were present. Mr. Salomon pointed out that H & K
stood for Edward Houck & Myron Kazarjian. He then said the
proposal had two separate referrals to the conservation
commission. One was from the planning board and the other
from Concord. The latter was filed on the basis of the
site's preliminary soils classification. Since then, a high
intensity survey has been done and no poorly drained soils
were found in the area the developers plan to cross, Salomon
said.

Mr. Millette was to be meeting with Dr. Frank
Richardson of the state wetlands board on October 6. The
applicants haven't withdrawn the dredge & fill permit for
the proposal located just down from Headman Avenue.

The engineer said that on the map, the "p" for
preliminary has been replaced with "h" for High Intensity.
He said the 513 wetlands soils are mainly in the back of the
property. The soil is 400 across from the golf course, and
the remaining soil is 300's. The proposed driveway to get
to the units will be crossing on soilsr. 4now classified as
400, somewhat poorly drained.

Mr. Salomon clarified that the applicants received a
variance. They will not be building anything in the buffer
zone, but the workers may be physically present in the
buffer zone while working. No structures will be in the
buffer zone.

Mr. Tilton stated the only possible problem with the
proposal is if Dr. Richardson thinks valuable vegetation
would be disrupted. It doesn't look like there will be an
impact, unless Dr. Richardson says so. Mr. Millette said
he'll notify commission members what time the site walk with
Dr. Richardson will be.
Hopefully, Dr. Richardson will agree that a permit is not
needed after walking on the site with the applicant's soil
scientist, said Salomon. He said the planning board voted
to approve the plan pending receipt from the conservation
commission & state approval. Mr. Tilton made the motion
that the conservation commission is not opposed to the
application of H & K Associates of 314 High St. & their
crossing of the drainage in question.

Mrs. Dumaine seconded the motion and the vote was 3 in
favor and 2 abstained.

Mr. Salomon then requested a second motion to notify
the planning board that the commission has reviewed the



plan. Mr. Tilton moved to notify the planning board that
the conservation commission reviewed the H & K plan dated
September 21, 1988 & do not oppose it. Mr. Bunker seconded
the motion & it passed with a vote of 4 in favor and 1
abstention.

Inverness Realty Trust - Ken Orkman, representing Inverness
Realty Trust, explained that the dredge & fill permit in
question was submitted to the state last year. Due to
communication problems between the state & Inverness Realty
Trust, site work was done without the approval of the state
wetlands board. Since then, the applicant has met with the
state wetlands board (Dr. Richardson, in particular), & so
the old application is now being re-activated, he said.

Mr. Joyce said the commission received a letter from the
state wetlands board September 14. He expressed concern
about taking action on a proposal that the state can't yet
make reference to.

The Inverness representative said he wanted the
commission to be aware of the proposal, & asked if the board
could make arrangements for long term easements. He said
the applicants are proposing to protect the wetlands as much
as possible. On the site, an area of marginally wetland
exists in one location, with an area of significant wetland
in back which won't be disturbed. A high intensity soils
mapping qf the area has not yet been done.

Mr. Orkman also said Dr. Richardson agreed the
boundaries are appropriate, but specified test pits haven't
been done. Mr. Joyce questioned what happened to the runoff
when it leaves the proposed site. Mr. Orkman said he
couldn't answer directly, but said he assumes Inverness
wouldn't have been asked by the Town to make sure the water
could flow freely unless the Town thought it was a good
thing to do. Mr. Bunker also pointed out that the runoff
will be somewhat absorbed by fill.

Regarding the boundary, Mr. Orkman said that as part of
the deed, Inverness would have the boundary delineated &
described legally. In addition, stakes / on another type of
permanent boundary, would be put up to prevent encroachment
on the property. After a discussion between the commission
& Mr. Orkman, it was decided that trite boulders would be the
best permanent boundaries.

Mr. Tilton said that Concord would be able to see
whatever action the commission takes when they get the
application. Mr. Bunker subsequently made a motion that the
conservation commission doesn't oppose the application,
provided lots 7,8 & 9 are not buildable. Mr. Tilton
seconded & the vote was 4 • in favor, 1 opposed.

Mrs. Dumaine said she wasn't happy with the fill,
expressing concern that the commission is allowing filling
to go on & on. She questioned where it will stop.

Mr. Joyce said members have to consider the wetlands'
value. Some are cut off as productive wetlands, while

others are attached to functional areas, he explained.



3-

John & Michael DiBitetto, Windjammer Hotel expansion - The
Windjammer ownors are proposing to expand with an additional
56 units, which will be classified as hotel/condominium
units. The commission was to take action on their dredge &
fill permit.

Ken Thom pson, representing the DiBitetto's, proposed to
put in clay boom next to the parking lot, since clay absorbs
heavy metals from cars. He proposed to remove soil to
one-foot below the existing elevation & to back fill with a
peat loom mi)gmre. In a covenant presented to the
commission, maintenance was guaranteed for the life of the
property.

It was explained that coming before the board was the
first step in the Windjammer!s design:for renovation. It's
still in question whether wetlands will be filled in and
whether the alg , licants will have to appear before the board
of adjustment. The applicants will be giving updates and
asking for input along the way.

Mr. Tilton said he doesn't like to see areas filled,
but in this case, it's not a good quality of wetland, & what
the applicants are filling in will make up for what's lost.
Mr. Bunker also said a good effort was made to replace that
which will be Laken, & he made a motion that the
conservation commission is not opposed to the application,
and accepted the protective covenant and drawings reflecting
the restoration. Mr. Tilton seconded the motion and it was
voted unanimously in favor of.

Other Business - Mrs. Dumaine made a motion to accept the
minutes of a special meeting held September 21 as presented.
Mr. Tilton seconded, & the commission voted unanimously in
favor.

Mr. Joyce said Peter Blanchard was to appear about
people stripping marsh heather & bayberry plants from the
land at the end of Island Path. 	 Since he didn't appear, a
solution may lifive already been undertaken, Mr. Joyce said.

The Chairardn adjourned the meeting at 9)15 p.m.

Maureen Cummings
Secretary


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

